FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation
RON DESANTIS 3400 West Commercial Boulevard JARED W. PERDUE, P.E.
GOVERNOR Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: April 5,2024

TO: Proposers

FROM: Maria Velarde
Senior Contract Specialist
FDOT District 4

SUBJECT: Contract Number: E4V72
Financial Project Number: 436964-2-52-01
Federal Aid Nos.: D422 005 B, D422 068 B, D422 077 B
SW 10% Street Connector and SR 9/1-95 from South of SW 10 Street to
North of Hillsboro Boulevard, Broward County

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced project documents are hereby
revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below.

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS DOCUMENT

Below are descriptions of the changes made to the RFQ. For your convenience, two versions are being
provided: 1) a PDF red-lined version showing what has changed since the Addendum No. 1 RFQ was issued;
and 2) a PDF version with all changes already incorporated. The PDF version is the official RFQ for this
contract. The previously issued version dated March 22, 2024 is hereby voided.

Section III — Schedule of Events
1. Revised to reflect new dates for activities between Presentation with Questions and Answers to
Anticipated Execution Date for the Contract. (pages 46 and 47)
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